Samantha Leick

From: Anya Dong

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Brian Loffman

Cc: JD Dotchin; James Carlton Parker; Alan Pineda; Christa Smaling; Jay A. Steinberg, President; Steve
Clough; Andrew Steinberg; Bohmann, David; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara

Subject: RE: NERT Contingency Plan - GW-11 Berm Investigation

Brian,

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above-identified Deliverable and finds that the document is acceptable.
Thanks,
Weiquan

Weiquan Dong

Professional Engineering Specialist, Ph.D., P.E.
Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
375 E Warm Springs Rd, Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV. 89119

wdong@ndep.nv.gov

(0) (702)-668-3929; Fax (702) 486-2863
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From: Brian Loffman <brian.loffman@Ilepetomaneinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov>

Cc: JD Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Alan Pineda
<alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov>; Christa Smaling <csmaling@ndep.nv.gov>; Jay A. Steinberg, President
<trustee.president@lepetomaneinc.com>; Steve Clough <steve.clough@nert-trust.com>; Andrew Steinberg
<andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com>; Bohmann, David <David.Bohmann@tetratech.com>; Kimberly Schmidt
Kuwabara <kkuwabara@ramboll.com>

Subject: NERT Contingency Plan - GW-11 Berm Investigation

Good afternoon, Weiquan
On behalf of NERT, Tetra Tech has prepared the attached Contingency Plan for the implementation of the upcoming
initial pre-closure investigation activities consisting of characterization and geotechnical evaluation of the GW-11 pond

berms.

NERT is seeking your approval of the attached Contingency Plan.



If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
Thanks.

Brian K. Loffman

Senior Program Manager | LE PETOMANE, INC
Direct 702.960.4301 | Cell 702.372.3153

510 S. Fourth Street, Henderson, NV 89015
brian.loffman@lepetomaneinc.com




